



Mayor
Craig Morgan

Mayor Pro-Tem
Will Peckham

Councilmembers
Tammy Young
Rene Flores
Frank Leffingwell
Writ Baese
Hilda Montgomery

City Manager
Laurie Hadley

City Attorney
Stephan L. Sheets

April 26, 2018

Subject: Recommendation to Award – 2016 CDBG Sidewalk Project-Austin Ave

Dear Mr. Hudder,

On April 26, 2018 bids were opened for the above reference project. Six (6) responsive bid proposals were submitted with total bid prices ranging from \$153,586.50 to \$310,005.00. Per the attached Bid Tabulation, Partners Remodeling, Restoration and Waterproofing is the apparent low bidder.

Based upon my review of the Bid Tabulation, I recommend the City of Round Rock to accept the bid of Partners Remodeling, Restoration and Waterproofing in the amount of \$153,586.50.

Sincerely,



Leah Collier, P.E.
Chief Transportation Engineer

Attachments: Bid Tabulation